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January 9, 2026 

Mr. Chris Collins 
293 Main Street #150 
Norwich, Vermont 05055 

Dear Mr. Collins: 

Re: January 3, 2026 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 3, 2026 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 5, 2026. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Solar Permits and Energy Storage System Permits Issues from 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2025." 

After a search of Village files, the following documents are enclosed to fulfill your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Solor Pannel Permits Issued from 10/1/24 - 12/31/25. (3 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fre om of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Chris Collins <data@os om> 
Saturday, January 3, 20 6 2:36 AM ~,. l/f/2( 
FOIA Request 
Public Records Request -- Bensenville/ Illinois - 10/01/2024 -
12/31/2025 

CAUTION: Tflis email originated from outside of the organization. 

Hi, 

We are conducting research on solar activity in the U.S. and would like access to the following data for 
the date range 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2025: 

- Issued Residential and Commercial Solar (photovoltaic - PV) permits 
- Issued Residential and Commercial Energy Storage System permits 

The following are the important data points: 

• Permit number 
• Permit status 
• Permit address 
• Contractor 
• Permit Issue date 
• Permit Application date 
• Permit Final / Completion date 
• Permit type 
• Permit Sub-type 
• Permit Valuation 
• Permit Work description 
• Storage/Battery Manufacturer Name. 

If you do not have separate categories for solar or storage, please provide all building and electrical 
permits. 

Please note that we do not need the original records nor need scanned copies - just the data that can 
be produced in excel or CSV format by the software used by your department to track permits and an 
email receipt is preferred. 

If possible, please provide the reports in CSV or excel format. 

NOTE: If there is a portal or website where these monthly reports can be accessed directly, I 



would greatly appreciate it if you could share the details. 

Thank you for your time and assistance. Stay safe. 

Best Regards, 

Chris Collins 
293 Main Street #150 
Norwich, VT 05055 
d_ata_@o_b m_ao..alyJ:Jc.s_._c_om 
www.OhmAnalytics.com 

~ 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS 
SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL CANCELLED 

SOLAR PANELS FINALED 

SOLAR SYSTEM ROOFTOP INSTALL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION CLOSED BY INSPECTOR 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION CANCELLED 

SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM CANCELLED 

SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANEL FINALED 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS FINALED 

SOLAR PV SYSTEM, UPGRADE SERVICE PANEL, UTILITY METER ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS FINALED 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR SYSTEM ACTIVE 

SOLAR SYSTEM FINALED 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS FINALED 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 

LOCATION 
1270 MARK STREET 

430 PARK STREET 

240 NORTH PINE LANE 
614 WEST GREEN STREET 

425 MINER STREET 

1110 ITASCA STREET 

556 NORTH YORK ROAD 
1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET 

591 SUPREME DRIVE 

850 DEVON AVENUE 

600 SUPREME DRIVE 
951 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE 

301 MINER STREET 

20S EAST CREST AVENUE 
950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE 

850 DEVON AVENUE 

951 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE 

104 FOSTER AVENUE 
1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET 

236 POPPY LANE 
317 EAST CREST AVENUE 

424 ROSE STREET 
257 NORTH PINE LANE 

1205 MEDINAH STREET 

201 SOUTH CENTER STREET 

209 ROSE STREET 
181 SOUTH IL ROUTE 83 

268 EAST JEFFERSON STREET 

1104 HILLSIDE DRIVE 
326 ROXAN AVENUE 

1212 HILLSIDE DRIVE 

180 SOUTH MASON STREET 
216 SOUTH YORK ROAD 

301 GEORGE STREET 

917 BREITER COURT 

415 ROSE STREET 

1205 ARGYLE STREET 
556 NORTH YORK ROAD 

226 NORTH PINE LANE 
322 EAST WASHINGTON STREET 



TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLIC DATE 

BENSENVILLE 10/04/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/17/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 11/05/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 11/18/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 11/20/2024 

BENSENVILLE WOLFPACK LLC 12/03/2024 

BENSENVILLE SOLAR LANDSCAPE LLC 12/11/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC. 12/13/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC. 12/13/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC. 12/13/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC. 12/13/2024 
BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC. 12/13/2024 

BENSENVILLE FREEDOM FOREVER IL LLC 12/16/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 12/17/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC 12/23/2024 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC 03/03/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC 03/11/2025 

BENSENVILLE 03/11/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNVEST SOLAR LLC 03/14/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 04/02/2025 

BENSENVILLE 1 EARTH SOLAR LLC 05/21/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/03/2025 

BENSENVILLE FREEDOM FOREVER IL LLC 06/09/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/16/2025 

BENSENVILLE GREENGRIDS 06/17/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 06/23/2025 

BENSENVILLE GREENGRIDS 06/30/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 07/15/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRISE SOLAR 07/28/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 07/29/2025 

BENSENVILLE AMERICAN ENERGY SYSTEM INC 08/28/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 09/08/2025 

BENSENVILLE GREENGRIOS 09/08/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/03/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/03/2025 

BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 10/15/2025 

BENSENVILLE GREENGRIDS 10/16/2025 

BENSENVILLE OPAL ENERGY GROUP LLC 10/16/2025 

BENSENVILLE ETW ENERGY (TX), LLC/CHRISTIAN BOYDSTUN 11/19/2025 
BENSENVILLE SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES 12/02/2025 



ACTUAL END DATE 
11/10/2025 
06/16/2025 

06/16/2025 

08/27/2025 
06/16/2025 

08/27/2025 
09/19/2025 

08/27/2025 

11/10/2025 

11/10/2025 

11/10/2025 


